From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 04 March 2010 12:54

To: Hugh Dunn; Ailie Wilson

Subject: FW: Pitchfork Numbers - PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL - FOISA EXEMPT
Attachments: Directors Briefing - Project Pitchfork.doc

Importance: High

fyi

Regards

Alan Coyle | Financial Services | Corporate Finance (Edinburgh Trams) | Level 2/6 Waverley Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG |
alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk |

phon N Mobile I

From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 04 March 2010 12:52

To: Donald McGougan

Cc: Dave Anderson

Subject: Pitchfork Numbers - PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL - FOISA EXEMPT
Importance: High

Donald

Ahead of our meeting with tie and the lawyers tomorrow and the TPB next week, | wanted to take you through the
numbers that are being produced by Stewart. I've tried to summarise these in the attachment and also give you a
summary of Stewart's impression on matters overall.

We can chat through this at our meeting at 10.30 tomorrow.
Regards

Alan Coyle | Financial Services | Corporate Finance (Edinburgh Trams) | Level 2/6 Waverley Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG |
alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk |

Phone N iobil N
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